

From: Schuemann, Vance W.
To: Carl Huie
Date: 11/21/02 4:50PM
Subject: FW: AFTRCC ICN 0011-02 (Northrop Grumman/STA - Sunnyvale, CA)

Carl,

Below please find the AFTRCC coordination for 0397-EX-ST-2002.

Thank you,

Vance Schuemann

Vance W. Schuemann, Telecommunications Specialist | Paul, Hastings, Janofsky & Walker LLP | 1299 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Tenth Floor, Washington, D.C. 20004 | direct: 202 508-9808 | main: 202 508 9500 | fax: 202 508 9700 | vanceschuemann@paulhastings.com <mailto:vanceschuemann@paulhastings.com> |

-----Original Message-----

From: Criman, Gina M [mailto:gina.m.criman@boeing.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2002 1:48 PM
To: 'rod.fremd@northropgrumman.com'; 'jan.sochurek@northropgrumman.com'
Cc: 'AFTRCC Chair - Wayne Morris'; Miller, Rex D; 'AFTRCC Treasurer - W. Clark Hart'; Holtmeyer, Darryl J; 'S CA Freq Coord Committee - Howard Fine'; Beth Fishel; Jeffrey Kam; Joan Howery
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 0011-02 (Northrop Grumman/STA - Sunnyvale, CA)
Importance: High

> ~~~~~

> This e-mail is your AFTRCC coordination.

>

> The coordination includes this header information, DoD Area Frequency
> Coordinator comments, and AFTRCC comments. These three messages
> must not be separated.

>

> This recommendation is advisory only and not binding on the FCC.
> Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute
> a judgement that a recommended frequency is best suited to the
> applicant's purpose nor that the frequency is exclusive to the applicant.
> Flight Test frequencies are shared and may be subject to scheduling
> with other agencies.

>

> In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination
> request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC,
> its officers, directors, members, agents and representatives from
> any claims, losses or expenses which may arise as a result of
> the applicant's use of these frequencies.

>

> A copy of this coordination must accompany your application to the FCC.

> ~~~~~

> -----

> From: Van house, Robert NAVAIR[SMTP:robert.vanhouse@navy.mil]
> Sent: Monday, November 18, 2002 9:42 AM
> To: Turkiewicz, George A; Criman, Gina M; faheym@navair.navy.mil;
> cricepe@navair.navy.mil
> Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 0011-02 (Northrop Grumman/STA - Sunnyvale,
> CA)

>

> Bob Van House
> NFCWUS/WAFC
> PH: (805) 989-7983
> DSN: 351-7983
> FAX: 5179

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Turkiewicz, George A [mailto:TurkiewiczGA@navair.navy.mil]
> Sent: Friday, November 15, 2002 13:06
> To: Criman, Gina M; 'turkiewiczga@navair.navy.mil';
> 'vanhousera@navair.navy.mil'; 'faheym@navair.navy.mil';
> 'cricepe@navair.navy.mil'
> Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 0011-02 (Northrop Grumman/STA - Sunnyvale, CA)

>

> Gina,
> Concur. I will be back in the office 25 Nov 02.
> Turk

>

> Western Area Frequency Coordinator
> turkiewiczga@navair.navy.mil

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Criman, Gina M [mailto:gina.m.criman@boeing.com]
> Sent: Friday, November 15, 2002 1:01 PM
> To: 'turkiewiczga@navair.navy.mil'; 'vanhousera@navair.navy.mil';
> 'faheym@navair.navy.mil'; 'cricepe@navair.navy.mil'
> Subject: AFTRCC ICN 0011-02 (Northrop Grumman/STA - Sunnyvale, CA)
> Importance: High

>

> To: Western AFC

>

> AFTRCC concurs and requests coordination for a
> Special Temporary Authority (STA) as follows:

>

> Usage: Naval Sea Systems, Contract No. MDA972-99-9-0004), for
> the development and testing of a Small Unmanned Aerial Vehicle (SUAV).

>

> Applicant:
> Northrop Grumman
> Electronic Systems
> 1745A West Nursery Road
> Linthicum, MD 21090
> POC Rod Fremd (Tel) 410-765-5623 (Pager) 410-541-1707
> (Email) rod.fremd@northropgrumman.com
> Alternate POC Jan E. Sochurek (Tel) 410-765-5626
> (Email) jan.sochurek@northropgrumman.com

- >
- > Frequency: 1475 MHz
- >
- > Emission: 1M00F2D Power: 350 mWatts
- >
- > Area of operation: 20 MIRAD (32 kmRAD) of:
- > Sunnyvale, CA (36-36-00N / 120-32-30W)
- >
- > Dates of operation: 12/02/02 through 06/02/03
- >
- > AFTRCC recommendations:
- > SPECIAL CONDITION: Scheduling required for each usage
- > with Western Area Frequency Coordinator, Tel: 805-989-7983, prior to
- > operation.
- >
- > Please comment via e-mail reply stating concurrence, non-concurrence,
- > scheduling requirements or recommendations.
- >
- > Signed by:
- > Darryl J. Holtmeyer
- > AFTRCC Frequency Advisory Committee
- > Frequency Manager, AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator
- > c/o The Boeing Company, Mailcode S111-1030
- > St. Louis, MO 63166-0516
- > (Tel) 314-233-1117
- > (Fax) 425-965-8233
- > (Email) darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com
- >

This message is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message and any attachments.

For additional information, please visit our website at www.paulhastings.com.

CC: Siddall. David R.